

BV QUAD RIDERS - 2016



June 2016, Minutes

Meeting commenced: 7:05 pm

Minutes from last meeting: Read

Members present: Ed, Doug, Bob, Dave and Harold

Treasurers Report: Read and discussed

Old Business:

1. Something to consider for summer; ATV Safety Training Course. Trying to get more info from ATV/BC on this. Our ATV/BC Director Brian Deacon is looking into this for us. Nothing new from Brian on this may see him this week end and find out if this is possible.
2. Raffle for a chain saw to raise money:
400 Raffle Tickets, \$119.00 for the printing and 40.00 max. Set-up fee, these are booked in 20's or 25's double numbered and perforated. This was proposed to the members present but there was not enough to get a consensus of what the club wants, we will re-visit this next month. May be too late this year to get it started. **This was rejected, any other fund raiser activities anyone else has??**

New Business:

- Ideas for June 26th kiosk dedication day for Lloyd. What time do we want to start? What do we want to do? We would like to make this a Pot Luck barbeque can we sweet talk our significant others into building a salad to bring along and the club will cook some hot dogs. We would like everyone to come out and ride, hike or reminisce. Pictures are very welcome to mount on the kiosk for everybody to view. Will discuss at Wednesday night's meeting. **It was discussed that we would start cooking hot dogs at 1:00 pm on Sunday June 26th. We did not post a ride to either the Pass or the Micro-Wave as we felt we would let everyone go to which ever they chose for the day. You do not have to bring an ATV, you can hike, bike, walk or just plain sit and relax just come on out and share any memories or photos you may have of Lloyd. We will be mounting his plaque on this day and any pictures to display are very welcome. Also anyone that would like to speak is more than welcome.**
- TRAM / VRAM, is over. Our last meeting was Tuesday night so will have an update for club members at Wednesday's meeting. **Ed and I were successful in getting a one day ride for the club into the Grizzly Plateau and a one day ride into Starr Basin. This package will be added into the TRAM Report that will now go to Victoria as a recommendation from the user groups for what we would like recreational use to look like in the Telkwas.**

BV QUAD RIDERS - 2016



- Have contacted two contractors to view Dome Trail and give us an estimate on the work to be done. Both have said they are busy and didn't seem that interested! We will keep trying. If the weather holds RSTBC may go to Dome on Wednesday and look at work to be done.
- Rides, let's set up some dates and locations, be prepared to discuss options for this year. Poker Ride are we going to have one?
Ideas:
 - Trapper Mountain – July 9th ??
 - Micro-Wave
- Telkwa Pass has had a lot of work done to the road through the pass with heavy equipment. After the work bee on Sunday we rode into the Pass for a look around and were pleasantly surprised at what had been done. Get out there and check it out.

*Going for a ride this week end? Don't ride alone! Let our Webmaster know and we can put it on our website it's always better
Riding with friends 😊*

Next meeting date:

July 21, 2016 7:00 pm upstairs at the VanderGaag and Bakkar Building

Motion to adjourn meeting: 8:05 pm

BV QUAD RIDERS - 2016



Jeep Parade at Top Lake going through the Pass



BV QUAD RIDERS - 2016



Happy looking bunch of volunteers



Can't thank our volunteers enough for coming out Sunday and making "short work" of a big job. People like you make club ideas and projects possible. Kiosk is shown without plaque mounted, we will save that for June 26th "Good Work Men"

THANK - YOU

GET OUT AND RIDE